Nicole Barrett

Sent: 05 October 2021 14:15

To: Planning

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Planning Application Consultation SDNP/21/04848/FUL
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Recipient,

Thank you for consulting Portsmouth Water on this application- we have no adverse comments to make on this

application from a groundwater quality perspective.
Many thanks

Kind Regards

Catchment Management Team

Portsmouth Water

Excellence Respect Integrity

From:
Sent: 29 September 2021 11:02
To: Catchment_Management
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Planning Application Consultation SDNP/21/04848/FUL

Dear Consultee

Please see attached consultation request relating to SDNP/21/04848/FUL.

DO NOT RESPOND DIRECTLY TO THE CASE OFFICER.

If iou reiuire further information on Consultee Access‘ ilease email HYPERLINK

Best Wishes

Planning Support Team
SDNPA (Called In Applications)



For and on behalf of South Downs National Park Authority

NB: This email is intended for your designated contact(s) for planning application consultations and appeal notifications.
Please notify us directly of any change of details at our dedicated email address HYPERLINK
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This e-mail is intended only for the addressee named above. As this e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information if you
are not, or suspect that you are not, the named addressee or the person responsible for delivering the message to the named
addressee, please telephone us immediately. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or
lawful business practices. Please note that we cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been
intercepted and amended. The views of the author may not necessarily reflect those of the Company.

Registered Office: Portsmouth Water Ltd, P.O. BOX NO.8, West Street, Havant, Hampshire. PO91LG. Telephone (02392)499888. Fax
(02392) 453632. Registered in England No 2536455. VAT No. GB 615375835.
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